
City of Beverly Hills RFP 19-3, WC TPA, Submitted Questions and Answers-20190114 1/14/2019

Date Time Question Answer

1 1/10/2019 11:38

We would like to request a data file for the past 3-5 years of ALL 

Open and Closed claims for the City?

Loss Run data is provided in two files. "All Claims Set Up - 7/1/13 to 6/30/18" and 

"All Open Claims as of 12/31/18." See: 

http://beverlyhills.org/business/bidlistings/rfp193workerscompensationthirdpartyad

ministrationservices/

2 1/10/2018 12:45

The City wants the equivalent of a full time person to handle the 

medical only and future medical claims, correct?

As stated on RFP p.9: "The TPA shall provide at least one solely dedicated senior 

adjuster and the equivalent one full-time medical only/future medical claims 

adjuster to handle the City’s claims."  

3 1/10/2018 12:45

Would the City like us to propose alternative staffing which 

would be a lower fee?

The City requires only content listed in the RFP. Additional content is at the 

discretion of the bidder. 

4 1/10/2018 12:45 Can you please send me an excel spreadsheet loss run?

Loss Run data is provided in two files. "All Claims Set Up - 7/1/13 to 6/30/18" and 

"All Open Claims as of 12/31/18." See: 

http://beverlyhills.org/business/bidlistings/rfp193workerscompensationthirdpartyad

ministrationservices/

5 1/10/2019 11:31

Is it acceptable to respond only to the portions of the RFP 

pertaining to medical case management, utilization review, 

medical bill review, and MPN? Or is it the City's intention to 

award the contract to a single entity who will perform the entire 

scope of work?

As stated on RFP p.4: "The TPA will assist the City’s Risk Management Division in 

administering and maintaining a comprehensive and cost effective Workers’ 

Compensation program." The City expects Bidders to provide responses to all 

questions in the RFP.

7 1/10/2019 7:45 Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? 

Yes, we will accept bids from companies located both within and outside the 

United States.

8 1/10/2019 7:45 Whether we need to come over there for meetings? Please refer to RFP p.4-15 for Contract and Proposal requirements. 

9 1/10/2019 7:45

Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, 

from India or Canada) Please see RFP p.5, specifically Contract Requirements.

10 1/10/2019 7:45 Can we submit the proposals via email? No.Please refer to RFP p.2, which explains the submission process.

11 1/14/2019 9:27 What is the password for the loss runs posted online? 

Loss Runs do not require a password to view. Open the file as "Read Only" when 

suggested by the dialogue box. 


